
 
PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
 5:30 p.m., Thursday, August 6, 2020 

PMHS Cafeteria 
Pittsfield Middle High School 

 
1. CALL THE MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD TO ORDER 

• All speakers are to conduct themselves in a civil manner.  Obscene, 
libelous, defamatory, or violent statements will be considered out of order 
and will not be tolerated.  The Board Chairperson may terminate the 
speaker’s privilege or address if the speaker does not follow this rule of 
order.  (Pittsfield School Board Policy BEDH) 

2. AGENDA REVIEW 
3. ACTION ON AMENDED AGENDA 
4. APPROVE MINUTES:  July 16, 2020 

July 16, 2020, Non-public minutes 
July 21, 2020 
July 21, 2020, Non-public minutes 

 
5. PUBLIC INPUT & PUBLIC ACCESS– Comments from community members, 

guests, and faculty. 
DIAL IN INFORMATION: 
1(929)205-6099 or 
1 (301)715-8592 
Meeting ID: 820 5112 9396 
Password: 03263 
No participant ID required (# to skip if requested) 

 
If any member of the public has trouble accessing the meeting using the above 
information, please call Danielle Harvey at (603)410-9559, or email at 
dharvey@pittsfieldnhschools.org 
 

6. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE – Oral Report 
 

7. PES PRINCIPAL 
Action Information & Discussion 
   No Report 

8. PMHS PRINCIPAL  
Action Information & Discussion 
 2020 – 2021 District Calendar 
 School Reopening Plan 

 Administrative Reorganization 
Charts 

 
9.   DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 
Action Information & Discussion 
   No Report 

 



 
1.   SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
Action Information & Discussion 
 School Re-opening Plan 
 Title IX Policy Updates 
 Election Day Use of PMHS Gym 

 New Professional Employee 
 Tuitioning Study Committee 
 Report:  Student Assistance 

Program 
 

2.   SCHOOL BOARD 
Action Information & Discussion 
   Drake Field – Donna Keely 

3.   COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
 

A) Budget Committee Representative: HA 
B) Drake Field & Facilities: AG 
C) Negotiating Team: BD & HA 
D) Foss Foundation: TM 
  

4.   PLAN AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING:  August 20, 2020 
5.   NON-PUBLIC SESSION – The need for a non-public session is not anticipated 

at this time. 
6.   ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

ADVANCE COPY, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL BY THE PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #51 

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
MINUTES 

 
Pittsfield School Board Meeting 

July 16, 2020 
Pittsfield Middle High School 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Members Present:    Bea Douglas, Chairperson 

 Heidi Asdot, Vice Chairperson  
 Jessica Drouin  

Adam Gauthier 
       

Others Present:   John J. Freeman, Superintendent of Schools  
   Jessica Bickford, Director of Student Services 

Melissa Brown, Director of Career Readiness  
   Derek Hamilton, Dean of Operations  
   Danielle Harvey, Dean of Instruction 
   Kathy LeMay, Director of Interventions and Title I  

     Tobi Chassie, Recording Secretary 
Members of the Public 

 
Ms. Douglas called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.  

 
II. AGENDA REVIEW 

 
The following items were added to the agenda: 

● Solar Rebate Program (Mr. Gauthier) 
● Drake Field Playground (Mr. Gauthier) 
● Student Issue in Non-Public Session (Dr. Freeman) 
● Acceptance of Gift (Ms. Harvey) 
● Drake Field (Mr. Hamilton) 

 
III. ACTION ON AGENDA 

 
On a motion made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the agenda as amended. 

 



Page 2                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

IV. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Drouin to approve the minutes 
of the public meeting on June 18, 2020.  The motion was passed unanimously to approve 
the minutes as written.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot to approve the minutes 
of the non-public meeting on June 18, 2020.  The motion was passed unanimously to 
approve the minutes as written.   
 

V. PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Mike Cabral asked if the warrant for investigating whether or not to tuition out high 
school students would be acted upon.  Ms. Douglas said that the Board will be moving 
forward to honor the requirements of the warrant article.  
 
Gerald LeDuc, on behalf of the Select Board, stated that the Town Hall cannot be used 
for voting this coming fall due to social distancing requirements.  He stated there would 
be a request coming from Cara Marston, town manager, to use the PMHS gymnasium. 
Ms. Douglas indicated that this could mean a change in the school calendar.  
 
Mary Perry asked why Kindergarten Camp was being cancelled since there is a summer 
school.  She also asked if arrangements can be made for the sixth graders coming up to 
PMHS.  Dr. Freeman explained that there would be alternative options to the typical 
district programs for both kindergarten and sixth grade students in response to the 
pandemic. 
 
Justin Clough asked for information regarding Drake Field.  Ms. Douglas asked him to 
hold his questions until after the discussion, as it is on the agenda, to which he agreed.  
 
Paulette Wolfe stated she has some questions regarding the proposed restructuring but 
would be willing to hold off until the discussion. Ms. Douglas stated that would be 
possible.  
 

VI. NON-PUBLIC SESSION  
 
At 5:40 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot to enter 
into a non-public session under the authority of RSA 91-A:3 (c) to discuss two student 
matters and a personnel matter. The Board was polled and voted unanimously (Ms. 
Asdot, yes; Ms. Douglas, Ms. Drouin, yes; Mr. Gauthier, yes) to enter into non-public 
session. 
 
While in non-public session, the Board voted to: 
 

A. Continue an out-of-district placement due to a manifest educational hardship; 
 



Page 3                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

B. Approve a request for non-resident attendance; 
 

C. Terminate the superintendent’s contract by mutual agreement effective July 31. 
  
At 5:55 p.m. a motion was made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Mr. Gauthier to exit 
from a non-public session and to re-enter into open session. The Board was polled and 
voted unanimously to exit the non-public session and to re-enter into open session (Ms. 
Asdot, yes; Ms. Douglas, Ms. Drouin, yes; Mr. Gauthier, yes). 

 
VII.  DEAN OF OPERATIONS 
 

A. Building Facilities Protocol 
 
Mr. Hamilton reviewed the protocol being followed for staff members and other 
visitors to access the school facilities.  
 

B. Summer Athletic Guidelines  
 
Mr. Hamilton provided the Board with a copy of the summer athletic guidelines 
and screening protocol for participation in middle high school summer sports 
programs.  The program will run from July 13 to August 14, 2020. 
 

C. School Safety Report  
 
Mr. Hamilton provided the Board with a copy of the annual School Safety Report 
that he has submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Education.   
 

D. Drake Field  
 
Mr. Hamilton explained that every effort has been made to limit traffic in certain 
areas of Drake Field, such as the basketball court and play spaces.  He said that 
people have gone so far as to use wire cutters to gain access to the areas that are 
off limits.  Litter is a major concern as people are not respecting the property.  Mr. 
Hamilton stated that the Pittsfield Police Department is trying to monitor the 
situation, but officers are finding it difficult to hold people accountable.  Pittsfield 
Chief of Police Joe Collins has written a letter to Mr. Hamilton; Mr. Hamilton 
read the letter aloud.  Chief Collins ultimately has asked for the Board to open the 
facilities.  
 
Ms. Douglas stated she has asked Mr. Hamilton to consider having custodians 
start their day at Drake Field.  She agreed that it was impossible for the police 
department to monitor all corners of the property.  Ms. Douglas stated she was in 
contact with the Pittsfield Parks and Recreation Department, who have voted to 
keep the play space at the pool area closed. She was interested in showing support 
of their decision by following suit.   
 



Page 4                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

Mr. Gauthier stated he would be in favor of opening Drake Field.  Ms. Drouin 
stated that she is not in favor of opening Drake Field.  Ms. Asdot stated she has 
conflicted feelings and is concerned about the liability of the District if they open 
it and someone contracts Covid-19. Ms. Douglas opened the discussion for public 
input.   
 
Melissa Babcock asked what would be happening when the schools open and 
thought it should be consistent with Drake Field.   
 
Jodi Cunningham asked if removing garbage from Drake Field could be done by 
students requiring community service.  Dr. Freeman answered affirmatively.  
 
Mary Perry asked why Pittsfield Parks and Recreation voted to close their pool 
facilities.  Ms. Douglas suggested it was because of the limited space and inability 
to social distance. 
 
Mike Cabral stated that he believes the sun will sanitize the equipment and the 
decision should be revisited when it becomes colder. 
 
Justin Clough stated that ultraviolet rays have been proven to eradicate the virus.  
He said that many families would use the facilities and would mean more people 
would be informally monitoring the grounds.  He opined that this is a community 
issue that can be managed better with the informal supervision of the community 
members who use Drake Field.  
 
Jean Cram stated she witnessed a large gathering of cars and people in the area of 
the boat ramp.  This incident occurred on a Friday night at 5:45 p.m. 
 
Cara Peterson stated her opinion that Drake Field should be kept closed due to the 
guidelines that the district should be following. 
 
Heidi Asdot stated she is conflicted; she is nervous that if Drake Field is opened 
that it will add to a surge in Covid-19 cases.  
 
Chris Smith stated that because it is summer and open air, it would be better to 
open the park.  He suggested youth will use the facilities one way or another.  
 
Matt Wolfe said that no one is deterred by the tape that is surrounding the play 
space and basketball court.  He feels that closing Drake Field is not successful.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gauthier to open Drake Field.  
 
Jean Cram suggested that if the facilities are not going to open, then taking down 
the basketball hoops would be warranted. 
 



Page 5                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

Lisa English stated that families have already made decisions as to whether they 
feel comfortable at Drake Field.  She suggested opening Drake Field and then 
letting parents make decisions about whether their children should access the 
facilities. 
 
Chris Smith stated there are two distinct groups, small children using the play 
space and older children using the basketball courts.  
 
Mr. Gauthier withdrew his motion.  The Board postponed making a decision until 
later in the meeting.  
  

VIII.  DEAN OF INSTRUCTION 
 

A. Gift Acceptance 
 
Ms. Harvey explained that Donna Kiley is on the Board of Camp Graylag which 
provides grants in the memory of Carl Wallman, former owner of Camp Graylag. 
A grant of $7000.00 is offered to the district to provide a slide for the natural 
playground being developed at PES. 
 
On a motion made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Mr. Gauthier, the Board voted 
unanimously to accept a gift of $7000.00 from Camp Graylag to purchase a slide 
for the natural playground. 
 

IX. DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES - No report.  
 
X.  DIRECTOR OF CAREER READINESS - No report.  
 
XI.  DIRECTOR OF INTERVENTIONS AND TITLE I MANAGER - No report.  
 
XII.  SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOL 
 

A. Administrative Restructuring  
 
Dr. Freeman made a recommendation to change to a traditional administrative 
structure to include:  

● PES Principal  
● PES Assistant Principal 
● PMHS Principal 
● PMHS Assistance Principal 
● PMHS Guidance  
● District Director of Student Services  

 
Dr. Freeman provided the Board with details such as the origin of the current 
structure, advantages, and disadvantages.    

 



Page 6                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

Mr. Gauthier asked what the difference is between a dean and a principal.  Dr. 
Freeman explained that the splitting of the responsibilities between curriculum, 
instruction, and assessment, and operations was accomplished by utilizing dean 
positions.   

 
Dr. Freeman stated job descriptions have not been completed but would be 
available as early as August 6, 2020.   

 
Mr. Gauthier asked about the funding of the new position.  He acknowledged that 
there have been suggested line items for funding the new position provided.  He is 
concerned that one line-item is that of technology.  He stated that the Board 
fought “tooth and nail” for the technology funds and to use them for the new 
position is of concern.   

 
Mr. Gauthier asked Dr. Freeman to explain further why all administrators were 
not in favor of this proposal.  Dr. Freeman stated that there is concern by some 
that the expertise that has been developed in the dean structure will not be put to 
full use. Ms. Brown explained her perspective regarding the proposal. She was 
originally concerned about the decision, but after thinking it through has changed 
her mind.  
 
Mr. Gauthier stated he is concerned about creating a new position that voters did 
not know about in March. 
 
Justin Clough stated that one item of consideration is communication, or lack 
thereof.  He is concerned that there is not a good system of communication with 
staff in the district.  He is concerned that the proposed structure will not be any 
better relative to communication than the current structure.  
 
Ms. Douglas acknowledged that communication is an ongoing concern that will 
continue to be addressed by the Board.  She stated there has been concern about 
there not being a school-based approach to administration echoed in the 
community.  
 
Mike Cabral asked if the addition of the position would affect the budget. He 
asked if the Budget Committee has been notified.   
 
Mr. Gauthier asked if there would be any other positions that would be needed to 
sustain the proposed structure; Dr. Freeman stated he did not think that would be 
necessary.  

 
Dr. Freeman explained that the proposed structure will cut down the number of 
people being supervised by some administrators.  For example, the dean of 
instruction is supervising forty-three people currently, while other administrators 
do not supervise nearly that many.   
 



Page 7                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

Ms. Douglas invited input from Paulette Wolfe.  Ms. Wolfe asked for clarification 
regarding Ms. LeMay’s ability to add assistant principal tasks to her caseload. Ms. 
Wolfe asked for clarification regarding the position of Guidance Coordinator.  Dr. 
Freeman asked Lisa English to explain the scope of her position as administrative 
assistant to the position of director of career readiness; she reviewed her job 
responsibilities.  Ms. Wolfe stated she is concerned about the addition of the 
position. 
 
Lisa English asked if the new position of guidance coordinator has been 
described.  The full job description has not been fleshed out, according to Ms. 
Douglas, but she trusts that the administration will do that before hiring someone 
into the position.  Ms. English stated she is very concerned that if the 
administration was to be restructured without adding the new position, students 
will not get the attention they require.   
 
Jillian Gauthier asked for clarification about Title I funding, which was provided.  

 
Melissa Babcock stated her concern that if the money is found in the budget to 
create the new position would it mean the budget increasing in the next year.  Ms. 
Douglas stated there are many factors that will influence whether the new position 
would mean increasing the budget.  She stated that the students are aware of the 
role of the two deans and, in this environment of COVID-19, another change 
would be difficult.  She suggested considering keeping things the way they are for 
right now and use the following year to consider the restructuring. 
 
Ms. Harvey stated that the administration is overburdened in the current structure.  
She stated there is a need for another person to assist in the responsibilities that 
are required, especially in the wake of COVID-19. 
 
Ms. Asdot stated that having two people in each school to cover administrative 
responsibilities would be a positive change.  Decreasing the number of people that 
each administrator has to supervise is an added benefit.  
 
Mary Perry stated that the idea of moving sixth grade students to PMHS was led 
by Ms. Harvey.  If Ms. Harvey is not at PMHS then students may not feel 
comfortable.  Ms. Harvey stated that the team of administrators will remain intact 
and support one another as best they can.   
 
Mr. Gauthier asked if the overload that is being discussed is due to COVID-19.  
Ms. Harvey stated that it is not due to COVID-19; she has experienced the 
overload in the past years.  Although COVID-19 made the work different, it 
didn’t necessarily increase the burden.   
 
Jodi Cunningham stated her concern about the potential increase in budgets in the 
future. 
 



Page 8                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

Ms. LeMay stated that at first she was concerned about the proposed changes, but 
after time to reflect has come to realize that it will be a move that will be in the 
best interest of students.   
 
Ms. Drouin stated that she is concerned about the timeline, but after hearing the 
perspective of the administration, is in favor of the proposal.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Ms. Drouin to accept the 
proposal of Dr. Freeman to restructure the administration.  The motion was passed 
with Ms. Asdot, Ms. Douglas, and Ms. Drouin voting in the affirmative, and Mr. 
Gauthier voting against the motion.  

 
B. Leader Award  

 
Dr. Freeman reported that Jessica Bickford has been recognized by the Lakes 
Region group of the New Hampshire Association of Special Education 
Administrators as this year’s Emerging Leader.   

 
C. Resignation 

 
      Dr. Freeman notified the Board of the resignation of Julie Britton from her 

position as special education teacher at PES.  
 

D. New Professional Employees  
 

Employees hired since the last School Board meeting include Nora Jones as 
PMHS Special Educator, Amy Philbrick as School Psychologist, and Erik Rogers 
as PES Behavior Support Specialist.   

 
E. School Reopening Planning for August  

 
Dr. Freeman explained that a meeting occurred with the teacher leaders in the 
district.  Sub-committees have been created to study the recommendations 
provided by the Governor.  The groups will report back by July 31, 2020, in order 
for the administration to coordinate the plan.  The District Leadership Team will 
reconvene on August 4, 2020, for a final review of the plan.  Recommendations 
will be put forward to the School Board on Thursday, August 6, 2020.  Dr. 
Freeman suggested that the meeting on August 6 be devoted to this one agenda 
item.   
 
Ms. Asdot asked if the teacher’s union is represented in the group working on the 
plan.  Dr. Freeman said that the union president is involved and the New 
Hampshire NEA has provided relevant information.   
 
Mr. Gauthier asked if any teachers have indicated that they will not return if 
learning is not remote.  Dr. Freeman responded by saying that one teacher has 



Page 9                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

asked for accommodations but that no teachers had indicated that they will not 
return to school. 

 
F. School Warrant Tuition Request Article  

 
Dr. Freeman provided the Board with steps to respond to the warrant article.  Mr. 
Gauthier suggested a committee be formed so that there is input from the 
community.   

 
G. Opioid Litigation 

 
Dr. Freeman explained that he participated in an informational meeting regarding 
potential district involvement in opioid litigation.  He reported that he had 
consulted the district’s attorney relative to district involvement, and that she 
recommends participation in this no-cost litigation.  Dr. Freeman recommended 
the Board sign up for participation under the conditions presented by attorneys 
from Drummond and Woodsum.  On a motion made by Mr. Gauthier and 
seconded by Ms. Asdot, the Board voted unanimously to join the national Opioid 
Litigation through Drummond and Woodsum.  
 

H. Drake Field (Continued) 
 
Ms. Douglas asked the Board to consider the decision on opening up Drake Field 
to the public.  Dr. Freeman recommended that Drake Field reopen based on the 
community's input.  Mr. Gauthier made a motion to open Drake Field’s play space 
and basketball courts. Discussion ensued.  The motion was seconded by Ms. 
Douglas and the Board voted unanimously to open Drake Field’s play space and 
basketball courts.   

 
XIII. COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 
A. Budget Committee - Ms. Asdot  
 
B. Drake Field & Facilities - Mr. Wolfe and Mr. Gauthier 

 
C.        Negotiations – Ms. Asdot and Ms. Douglas   
 
D. Foss Family Scholarship Foundation – Mr. Mitchell  

 
XIV.  SCHOOL BOARD 
 

A. Solar Rebates  
 
Mr. Gauthier presented information about solar rebates.  More information will be 
gathered for future discussion by the Board.  
 



Page 10                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            July 16,  2020 

B. Live Streaming Meetings  
 
Mr. Gauthier stated that since the Board has met via Zoom during the early 
portion of the pandemic, the public has asked about streaming the Board’s 
meetings.  More information will be provided and a decision made.  
 

XV.  PUBLIC INPUT (Second Session)  
 

Paulette Wolfe stated that she is very happy that the School Board packet is now online.  
She thanked the SAU staff for posting the entire packet, not just the agenda.  

 
XVI.  NEXT MEETING  
 

The next meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 6, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Pittsfield Middle High School lecture hall. 

 
XVI.    ADJOURNMENT  
 

On a motion made by Mr. Gauthier  and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:50 p.m..  
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
        Tobi Chassie  
        Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 



PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
 

Non-Public Session Minutes 
July 16, 2020 

 
Members Present:  Bea Douglas, Chair 
    Heidi Asdot 
    Jessica Drouin 
    Adam Gauthier 
 
Motion:  On a motion by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the Board voted 
unanimously to enter into nonpublic session under the authority of RSA 91-A:3, II (c).  
 
Specific Statutory Reason for Nonpublic Session:  RSA 91-A3;II (c) Matters which, if 
discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other 
than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open 
meeting… 
 
Roll call:  Vote to enter nonpublic session:   Ms. Asdot  yes 

Ms. Drouin  yes 
       Ms. Douglas  yes 

Mr. Gauthier  yes 
 
Time Nonpublic Session Entered:  5:40 p.m. 
 
Other Persons Present:   John Freeman, Superintendent of Schools 

 
Description of Matters Discussed:  The Board discussed the following:  

1. Request for out-of-district placement due to manifest educational hardship; 
2. Request for non-resident attendance; 
3. Request to terminate contract of superintendent of schools. 

Actions:  The Board took the following actions: 

1. On a motion by Ms. Asdot and second by Ms. Douglas, the Board voted to 
approve an out-of-district placement of student L.B. by a vote of 3-0-1 with Ms. 
Drouin abstaining. 
 

2. On a motion by Ms. Asdot and second by Ms. Douglas, the Board voted to 
approve the non-resident attendance of student C.S. by a unanimous vote. 
 

3. On a motion by Mr. Gauthier and second by Ms. Drouin, the Board voted to 
terminate the contract of the superintendent of schools by mutual agreement 
effective July 31 by a unanimous vote. 

Public Session Reconvened:  5:55 p.m. 



Motion Made to Seal Minutes:  No motion to seal minutes. 

Roll Call to Seal Minutes:  No motion to seal minutes.  

Minutes Recorded By:  John Freeman, Superintendent of Schools     
    

 
 



ADVANCE COPY, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL BY THE PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #51 

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
MINUTES 

 
Pittsfield School Board Meeting 

July 21, 2020 
Pittsfield Middle High School 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Members Present:    Bea Douglas, Chairperson 

 Heidi Asdot, Vice Chairperson  
 Jessica Drouin  

Adam Gauthier 
       

Others Present:   John J. Freeman, Superintendent of Schools   
   Derek Hamilton, PMHS Principal  
   Danielle Harvey, PES Principal 

Interim Superintendent Candidate 
 

Ms. Douglas called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.  
 

II. NON-PUBLIC SESSION  
 
At 4:04 p.m., a motion was made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Mr. Gauthier to enter 
into a non-public session under the authority of RSA 91-A:3 (b) to discuss the potential 
hiring of a public employee.  The Board was polled and voted unanimously (Ms. Asdot, 
yes; Ms. Douglas, yes; Ms. Drouin, yes; Mr. Gauthier, yes) to enter into non-public 
session. 
 
No action was taken in non-public session. 
 
At 5:34 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot to exit 
from a non-public session and to re-enter into open session. The Board was polled and 
voted unanimously to exit the non-public session and to re-enter into open session (Ms. 
Asdot, yes; Ms. Douglas, yes; Ms. Drouin, yes; Mr. Gauthier, yes). 

 
III.    ADJOURNMENT  
 

On a motion made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Mr. Gauthier, the meeting was 
adjourned at 5:35 p.m. by unanimous vote. 



 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
        John Freeman  
        Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 



PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
 

Non-Public Session Minutes 
July 21, 2020 

 
Members Present:  Bea Douglas, Chair 
    Heidi Asdot 
    Jessica Drouin 
    Adam Gauthier 
 
Motion:  On a motion by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the Board voted 
unanimously to enter into nonpublic session under the authority of RSA 91-A:3, II (b).  
 
Specific Statutory Reason for Nonpublic Session:  RSA 91-A3;II (b) The hiring of any 
person as a public employee. 
 
Roll call:  Vote to enter nonpublic session:   Ms. Asdot  yes 

Ms. Drouin  yes 
       Ms. Douglas  yes 

Mr. Gauthier  yes 
 
Time Nonpublic Session Entered:  4:04 p.m. 
 
Other Persons Present:   John Freeman, Superintendent of Schools 
    Derek Hamilton, PMHS Principal 
    Danielle Harvey, PES Principal 
    Candidate for interim superintendent of schools (portion of 
     Meeting) 

 
Description of Matters Discussed:  The Board discussed the potential hiring of an 
interim superintendent of schools. 

Actions:  No action was taken in non-public session. 

Motion Made to Seal Minutes:  No motion to seal minutes. 

Roll Call to Seal Minutes:  No motion to seal minutes.  

Minutes Recorded By:  John Freeman, Superintendent of Schools     
    

 
 



Pittsfield School District 

To:   Pittsfield School Board 

From:  Derek Hamilton, PMHS Principal 

Subject:  Board Meeting – August 6, 2020 

Date:  July 31, 2020 

 

ACTION 

1. 2020-2021 District Calendar. Enclosed is a proposed revision of the district calendar. Below is a 
rationale for the revisions: 
 

 Three additional teacher workshop days (August 31-September 2) for staff training and 
preparation. The governor has permitted these days to be swapped out from the 180 
instructional days to maintain the 185 professional contract days with teachers. 

 The additional workshop days will shift the official start date of the school year from 
August 31 to September 3. We intend to use September 3 to familiarize students and 
families with their teachers and learning plans for the fall. Most of this will be done 
remotely, while some grade levels will have an in-person offering to acclimate them with 
the school buildings, staff, and learning plans.  

 The district calendar is also color-coded to reflect A/B day rotations and remote learning 
days in the proposed hybrid model. Due to the need for PMHS to be used for voting in 
the primary (September 8) and presidential election (November 3), those days have been 
designated as remote learning days for both elementary and middle high school students.  
 

2. School Reopening Plan. Our school staff and administration have been working diligently to 
develop a school reopening plan. As of today, our subteams have completed their research and 
made recommendations in the areas of instruction and technology, public health, the school 
environment, and school management and communication. Our administrative team will review 
and align those recommendations for discussion with our District Leadership Team (DLT) on 
August 4. We intend to release the proposed reopening plan on August 5 for School Board and 
community review. The administrative team will be prepared to share a detailed presentation of 
the proposed plan with the Board on August 6.  
 

INFORMATION 
 

1. Administrative Organization Charts. Enclosed you will find copies of the administrative 
organization charts. They have been updated to reflect the reporting relationships, team, and 
program management in the principal and assistant principal administrative structure. 
Additionally, the program responsibilities of the Pittsfield Middle High School Guidance 
Coordinator are outlined below.  
 

 College Board Testing 
 CRTC Program 
 Credit Audits & Monitoring  
 Dual Enrollment 



 ELO 
 NH Scholars 
 NH State Assessment 
 NWEA 
 Registrations 
 Student Schedules 
 Program of Studies 

 
 The Guidance Coordinator will be supervised by Melissa Brown, the PMHS Assistant 
 Principal.  

 
 

 

 
 
 

 



21
M T W T F M T W T F

TW TW X 8/26-9/2 Teacher Workshop Days 1 2 3 4 5
TW TW TW 3 X 9/3 First Day of School (Orientations) 8 9 10 11 12

X 8 9 10 11 9/4-9/7 Labor Day Holiday Break 15 16 17 18 19
14 15 16 17 18 9/8 Primary Date (PMHS) X X X X X
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30

20
M T W T F M T W T F

1 2 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 TW 10/8 End of Segment 1 8 9 10 11 12
X 13 14 15 16 10/9 Teacher Workshop Day 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 10/12 Columbus Day 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

16
M T W T F M T W T F
2 3 4 5 6 11/3 Election Day (PMHS) 1 2
9 10 X 12 PT 11/6 End of Segment 2 (Q1) 5 6 7 8 9

16 17 18 19 20 11/9-11/20 Student-led Conferences 12 13 14 15 PT
23 24 X X X 11/11  Veteran's Day 19 20 21 22 23
30 11/13 Student Conferences (No School) X X X X X

11/25-11/27 Thanksgiving Break
16

M T W T F M T W T F
1 2 3 4 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12/11 End of Segment 3 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 X X X  12/23-1/1 Holiday Break 24 25 26 27 28
X X X X X

19
M T W T F M T W T F

X 1/1 New Year's Day 1 2 3 4
4 5 6 7 8 1/18 Martin Luther King Day 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 1/22 End of Segment 4 (Q4) 14 15 16 17 ER
X 19 20 21 22 X X X X X

25 26 27 28 29 X X X

Sept. 4 - Sept. 7 Labor Day Weekend Holiday Sept. 3 First Day of
Sept. 7 Labor Day TW Teacher W
Oct. 12 Columbus Day X School Vac
Nov. 11 Veterans Day June 12 Tentative H
Nov. 25-27 Thanksgiving Holiday June 18 Tentative L
Dec. 23 - Jan. 1 Holiday Vacation
Jan. 1 New Year's Day
Jan. 18 Martin Luther King Day
Feb. 22 - 26 Winter Vacation
Apr. 26 - Apr. 30 Spring Vacation
May 31 Memorial Day Each snow day will advan

by one day.

Revised: July 31, 2020

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT CALENDA
2020-2021

Snow Days

JANUARY 2021

MAY 2021DECEMBER 2020

AUG / SEP 2020

JUNE 2021

Instructional days
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS

FEBRUARY 2021

NOVEMBER 2020

MARCH 2021

APRIL 2021

OCTOBER 2020



15

2/19 End of Segment 5
2/22-2/26  Winter Break

23

16

4/2 End of Segment 6 (Q3)
4/5-4/16 Student-led Conferences
4/16 Student Conferences (No School)

4/26-4/30 Spring Break

20

5/7 End of Segment 7

5/31 Memorial Day

14

6/3 Exhibition Day
6/12 Tentative Graduation Date
6/18 Tentative Last Day of School (Q4)

180

f School for Students
orkshop Days; No Students

cation Days
High School Graduation
Last Day of School

A Day Students
B Day Students
Remote Learning Days

nce the last day of school

AR

OTHER DAYS



9/10/2019 

 PITTSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT: A ORGANIZATION CHART – Reporting Relationships 

 

 

DISTRICT 
IT Manager  
IT Assistant 
 
PES  
Administrative Assistant 
Custodians 
Head Custodian 
PES Teachers (non‐Special Ed.) 
Secretary 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

DISTRICT  
ELL Teacher  
Out of District Coordinator  
School Psychologist 
Educ. & Behavioral Specialist 
Contracted Supports 
 
PES 
Special Education Teachers 
Special Ed. Paraprofessionals 
 
PMHS 
Special Education Teachers 
Special Ed. Paraprofessionals 
 
 
 

PES 
Counselor 
Title I Teachers & Tutors 
Kindergarten Classroom Paras 
Nurse 
Student Support Specialist 
SSC Coordinator 
 

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD  

Superintendent of Schools 
Administrative Assistant 

Financial Manager 

PES Assistant PrincipalPES Principal  PMHS Principal PMHS Assistant Principal Director of Student 
Services

PMHS 
Administrative Assistant 
Counselor 
Guidance Coordinator 
Nurse 
Online Learning/Media 
Specialist 
SAP Counselor 
Social Worker 
Student Support Specialist 
SSC Coordinator 

DISTRICT 
IT Manager  
IT Assistant 
 
PMHS 
Administrative Assistant 
Athletic Director 
Custodians 
Head Custodian 
PMHS Teachers (non‐Special 
Ed.) 
Power School Manager 
Receptionist 
Study Hall Paraprofessional 
 



9/10/2019 

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT: 
B ORGANIZATION CHART - Teams 

 
 
 

 

PMHS Assistant Principal PES Principal  PMHS Principal  PES Assistant Principal  Director of Student 
Services

Behavior Support Team 
PES Team Leaders 
PreK‐5 PLCs 
  
 

6‐12 CPTs 
Advisory Council 
Department Teams  
PMHS Team Leaders 
Site Council 
 
 

Early Childhood 
Collaborative 
Family Engagement 
Title I Team  
PTO 
 

Guidance Team Advisory Council 
District Spec. Educ. 
Team 
PACT Team  
PES Spec. Educ. Team 
PMHS Spec. Educ. 
Team 
Pittsfield Interagency 
Community Coalition 
FLEX Advisory Board 

ALT 
Good to Great 

Professional Growth & Evaluation 
 

Superintendent 

DLT 
EMT 
JLM & Safety Team 
Teacher Induction 
Technology Team 
UDL Team 

Wellness Team 



9/24/2019 

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 
C ORGANIZATION CHART - Programs 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Superintendent 

PMHS Assistant Principal PES Principal  PES Assistant Principal   PMHS Principal  Director of Student Services 

 Assessments – NWEA & NH 
State Assessment 

 Curriculum 
 Instruction  
 Family Engagement* 
 Facilities Management 
 Home Education 
 Master Schedule 
 NEASC (shared with PMHS 

principal) 
 Professional Development, 

Team Meetings, and Faculty 
Meetings* 

 Promotion Ceremonies (K, 5) 
 Registrations 
 SEL programs (Playworks) 
 Student Led Conferences 
 Technology (shared with 

PMHS principal) 
 Transition & Orientation 

Programs (shared with PES 
Principal / PMHS AP) 

 UDL 
 
*shared with PES AP 

 
 

 
 

 Attendance 
 Behavior Management 
 Budget 
 Calendar 
 Clubs & Organizations 
 District Grant Management 

(I, II, IV, CARES) 
 Duties 
 Family Engagement* 
 Handbooks 
 Health Services 
 Progression of Supports 
 Professional Development, 

Team Meetings, and Faculty 
Meetings* 

 Reading Specialist 
 Substitute Teachers 

 
*shared with PES principal 
 

 

 

 Advisories (shared with 
Director of Student Services) 

 Athletics 
 Attendance 
 Budget 
 Calendar 
 Class Meetings 
 Clubs & Organizations 
 Competency Articulation & 

Recovery  
 Curriculum 
 Facilities Management 
 Graduation Activities* 
 Instruction 
 Learning Studios 
 Master Schedules* 
 NEASC (shared with PES 

principal) 
 Professional Development, 

Team Meeting, and Faculty 
Meetings* 

 Seventh & Ninth Grade 
Seminar 

 Substitute Teachers 
 Summer Academies  
 Technology 
 Transition & Orientation 

Programs (shared with PES 
Principal / PMHS AP) 
 
*shared with PMHS AP 
 

 Alternative Learning Plans 
 Behavior Management 
 Duties 
 Graduation Activities* 
 Guidance & Counseling 

Program 
 Handbooks 
 Health Services 
 Home Education 
 i4See Coordinator 
 Master Schedules* 
 Online Education 
 Progression of Supports 
 Professional Development, 

Team Meetings, and Faculty 
Meetings* 

 Registration/Withdrawals 
 Transition & Orientation 

Programs (shared with 
PES/PMHS principals) 
 
*shared with PMHS principal 
 
 

 Advisories 
 Alternative Learning Plans 
 Budget, Special Education 
 Child Find  
 Educational Surrogate 
 ESOL 
 Extended School Year  
 FLEX Program 
 Grant Management – Special 

Education, Title III 
 Medicaid 
 NHSEIS 
 Paraprofessional Training 

and Support  
 Pre‐K Program  
 Section 504 
 Special Education  
 Title IX 
 Transportation 

 

ATS/Middle Grades
Communications 
Food Services 

Professional Growth & Evaluation Program 
























































	Agenda 080620 - for merge
	MEETING AGENDA

	Pittsfield School Board Minutes Draft 07 16 20
	Pittsfield School Board Minutes Draft Non-Public 07 16 20
	Pittsfield School Board Minutes Draft 07 21 20
	Pittsfield School Board Minutes Draft Non-Public 07 21 20
	SB 8.6.20 (2)
	Revised Pitt Calendar 2020-2021 (1)
	Org Chart A Reporting Relationships
	Org Chart B Teams
	Org Chart C Programs
	JF Board Report 08 06 20

